Fwd: Planning Application Consultation for 97 - 99 Montague Street

Worthing West Sussex BN11 3BN - DSA000046051
Reps and Consults

Planning - 21 Oct 2025, 18:11 (17
hours ago)
to me

Planning | Adur & Worthing Councils
01903 221065 | http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SouthernWater

PlanningConsultations <Southern\Water.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 14:50

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation for 97 - 99 Montague Street Worthing West
Sussex BN11 3BN - DSA000046051

To: planning@adur-worthing.gov.uk <planning@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email.

Southern Waters previous letter dated the 28th of July 2025 remains valid regarding insufficient
drainage information received.

Yours
faithfully,

Kelly Donaldson
Future Growth Planning
Developer Services

T. 03303030119
southernwater.co.uk
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From: planning@adur-worthing.gov.uk <planning@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 October 2025 10:31

To: SouthernWater PlanningConsultations
<SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation for 97 - 99 Montague Street Worthing West Sussex
BN11 3BN

Please see attached planning consultation

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may
contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be unlawful
for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it.

If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately.

Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail or
its contents, it is your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of this
message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' systems or
data. Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate.

An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful
business practices

This e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered
in England and having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13
3NX, England.

In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents
of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between
Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient.


mailto:planning@adur-worthing.gov.uk
mailto:planning@adur-worthing.gov.uk
mailto:SouthernWater.PlanningConsultations@southernwater.co.uk

	Fwd: Planning Application Consultation for 97 - 99 Montague Street Worthing West Sussex BN11 3BN - DSA000046051

